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From: Sohail Munir

To: Luana Casale
Cc: Lormel Homes - Design Studio; Melanie Tan
Subject: Re: LOT 5-36, PH5, REVISED FINLAY FLOOR PLAN - LAUNDRY ROOM
Date: Sunday, April 16, 2023 11:42:25 PM
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image007.pnq
image008.png

Please proceed with the new suggested location.
Thankyou!!!!

pic Sohail Munir

Salesperson
416-567-5590 || 905-470-9800
sohailmrealtor@gmail.com

www.munirhomes.com

pic

On Thu, Apr 13, 2023 at 5:22 PM Luana Casale <luana@lormelhomes.com> wrote:

Good afternoon, I hope this email finds you well.
Please see attachment to view a copy of your floorplan, specifically the laundry room

The plan has the door from the house to garage situated directly in front of the dryer. It seems however the spacing
between the two may feel tight, especially when opening the dryer door and in the event the garage door opens.

Our construction team has suggested shifting the door to the garage as suggested the attached drawing. It’s a good
change and allows more space for dryer’s door swing.

Please advise by email if you agree to make the switch to the suggested location or prefer to leave as per the original.

We need to my Monday April 17", If we do not hear back from you, then we will proceed with the standard layout
and no further change will be accommodated afterwards.
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Regards,

Luana Schiraldi

Sales, Marketing & Decor Manager

CELEBRATING The Design Studio
OVER 25 YEARS
331 Cityview Blvd., Unit 3
Vaughan, ON L4H 3M3
Tel: (905) 832-3326 (Ext 503) Fax:(905) 832-3327

luana@LormelHomes.com

www.LormelHomes.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email including any , is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged i ion. Any ur ized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to the sender by email
and destroy all copies of the original message.
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